



Emiliano Garcia

Product Designer – Innovation Engineer – Design System Advocated

Hi, I'm Emiliano a product designer and Innovation engineer with over 7 years of experience based in Mexico . I craft seamless experiences that blend creativity and functionality, shaping products that engage and inspire.

I have been in charge of designing different interfaces, products, and experiences for apps and projects that were published on the web, forums, the App Store, and Google Playstore. Though the years I have realized that it is up to the interface design to determine if a user can handle and enjoy a product, regardless of how well an idea of technology has been thought through.

Contact:

+52 998 475 8307
emilianogarcia.design@gmail.com

Experience:

- 2021–Present GOOSEFX (Lead product designer)
- 2022–Present Freecash /Almedia (Senior product designer freelance)
- 2022–Present Fairo (Consultant product designer)
- 2020–2021 Tokencash (Mid product designer)
- 2019–2020 UnitedCoin (Mid product designer)
- 2016–2019 Omen Health (Junior product designer / Co-founder)

Skills:

- User research, journey & data interpretation
- Design system creation and implementation
- Lo-fi and High-fidelity Mockups
- A/B and QA testing
- Prototyping
- Micro Interactions (JSON, Lottie animations)

Softwares:



Education:

- Universidad Panamericana Innovation Design Engineer
- Google UX Design Course
- Atomic Design Advocate
- Interaction Design Foundation

References:

- [GOOSEFX](#)
- [Freecash](#)
- [Almedia](#)
- [Vault 12](#)
- [Fairo](#)
- [Luciana](#)
- [Rehab](#)
- [When I am gone](#)

Languages:

- Spanish – Native
- English – Advanced C1
- German – Beginner

“Simplicity is what takes an ordinary design to extraordinary”